CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Hydrology Section Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
January 10, 2020

Gama Development, LLC. — Brian McCarthy Brian@Abrazohomes.com

Site: Ascension Subdivision — 8814 Horizon - B17E006
Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control
Dear Mr. McCarthy

The following violations were observed at the inspection two days ago.
1. The east silt fence has a hole near the north end and sediment offsite there and
near the southeast corner in the vicinity of the offsite curb and inlets.
2. Track-out at the north entrance.
These photos were taken two days ago:
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Hydrology Section Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
lcvM e

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque ST _
Required Mitigation:
1. Initiate maintain of stormwater controls immediately upon identification of
New Mexico 87103 the need and complete such work by the end of the next business day.

2. Implement additional track-out controls to insure that sediment is removal
occurs prior to vehicle exit.

. 3. Where sediment has been tracked-out onto paved areas outside your site

ey remove and dispose of sediment by the end of the same business day.

If the violations are not mitigated within 7 days, the property owner is subject to a fine of

$500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabg.gov .

Sincerely,

Wy@%
ames D. Hugheg,?.E.

Principal Engineer, Hydrology/Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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